COUNTY OF SANTA CLARA
Office of the Sheriff

55 West Younger Avenue
San Jose, California 95110-1721
(408) 808-4605

Laurie Smith
Sheriff

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Staff

FROM: COVID-19 Incident Command Center

SUBJECT: ICC Directive 22-04, (Free Rapid Test Kit Distribution)
DATE: January 21, 2022

The County of Santa Clara is offering a limited number of free at-home COVID-19 antigen tests to those
who live, work, or attend school in the county, with four distribution locations opening on an appointment
basis starting this Saturday, January 22, 2022.

Those who live, work, or attend school in the county may sign up through www.sccfreetest.org to obtain
four at-home tests. Click on the “Schedule a Pickup Appointment” box and answer the questions. Those
able to secure an appointment may choose from one of the distribution locations for pick up at a chosen
time, with the first slots available this Saturday.

Each individual will be assigned a unique QR code which must be displayed to receive the tests. Tests
are not available on a drop-in basis without an appointment.

Sign-ups are done through the same www.sccfreetest.org portal used for County clinic testing, and
scheduling began earlier today, with a limit of one appointment per person. Each person will receive four
iHealth COVID-19 Antigen Rapid Tests. Pick-up sites are designed for drive-through operation; however,
individuals can also arrive without a vehicle and get the tests so long as they have an appointment.

More than 15,000 appointments will be scheduled between Saturday January 22 and Saturday January 29.
County officials will assess whether this program can be expanded based on availability of tests and the
need in the community.

Each appointment will be made for one of four locations:

Hellyer County Park, 985 Hellyer Ave., San José

Martial Cottle Park, 5283 Snell Ave., San José

Vasona County Park, 333 Blossom Hill Road, Los Gatos

Foothill College, 12345 El Monte Road, Los Altos Hills (offers evening hours)
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